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From: Sheridan, Paul

Sent: Fri, 4 Nov 2011 07:27:48 +1100

To: Pope, Jeff

Subject: ****Status re Cmwlth DPP - Witness F

Jeff, John O'Connor and | met with the Commonwealth Prosecutor Krista Breckweg yesterday.

After some frank discussion she indicated that she still wished to view the source Management Log.
(I can understand their position). She and her colleague Chris Beale have now viewed the SML.

She indicated that Graeme Ashton had spoken with her and that there was not as yet any instruction
to proceed without witness F. Unless they are advised otherwise it will proceed and then intend to
call her.

*It is likely this morning we will receive email an request from the Cmwlth DPP for the IRs etc
pertaining to the SML references.

*In my view this means that the Crime Dept will be required to engage Gerard McGuire to begin
preparation PIl claims in due course.

| understand a conference hearing is scheduled for this morning at court.

(Relative to the other request -Doug Fryer accepts our reasoning for the Driver Steering committee
not to view the SML etc)

Paul Sheridan.



